

SHRINIDHI C. RASTE

M.Sc. (Electronics), LLB, Patent Agent

Contact

Law College Road,
Pune-411 004

(+91) 87965 28312
Shree.raste@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/shrinidhi-raste-a177a9147

Key Skills

IP Consultation, IPR awareness workshops, Patent Searching, Patent Prosecution, Patent Portfolio Management, Deadline Management

Languages

- English
- Hindi
- Marathi

Profile

I am a registered Indian patent agent with 4+ years of experience in intellectual property field. I am currently working at a Start-Up Incubator (AIC- Pinnacle Entrepreneurship forum) as an IP-Associate for Intellectual Property Facilitation center (IPFC). My previous work experience was in an IPR firm based in Pune as Patent Associate. I have done my masters in Electronic Science (MSc) with a first class and LLB securing first class with distinction.

Experience

April 2022 – Present

Patent Associate • AIC-Pinnacle Entrepreneurship Forum • Pune

- To Manage IP-related matters of clients from start to finish – Patent, Trademark, Copyright, Design
- To advise clients and conduct legal research and IP assistance on their behalf – Providing patentability opinion, Trademark opinion
- Providing opinion related to novelty of product while screening the start-ups for grant under the government schemes.
- Conducting seminars for Intellectual Property Rights awareness
- To Prepare and review legal documents ahead of an IP hearing
- To consult with senior associates and impaneled partners for various IP protections.
- To manage MOU, NDA, Incubation Agreement drafting

August 2018 – April 2022

Patent Associate • Bhate & Ponshe Law firm • Pune

- Managing large Portfolio of patents for timely filings of various forms including Request for Examinations and Renewals of patents

- Handling filing and prosecution of Patent, including searches and drafting of Patent Applications
- Worked on inventions related to Mechanical, Automobile, Electronics and Electrical domain.
- Handling Preparation and filing of Responses to objection received from patent office (FER)
- Assisted in Patent Hearing, Prepared and filed Hearing responses
- Handling Filing and prosecution of Design Applications including response to office actions
- Provided legal opinion with respect to Patent and Design's novelty, inventiveness by handling clients individually.

Education

BACHELOR OF LAWS (LLB) – 3 Years

PUNE UNIVERSITY

2019-2022

2nd year :89.30%: 3rd year: 79.50 %

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN ELECTRONIC SCIENCE (B.Sc.)

FERGUSSON COLLEGE, PUNE UNIVERSITY

2013-2016

65.84%

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN ELECTRONIC SCIENCE (M.Sc.)

FERGUSSON COLLEGE PUNE

2016-2018

8.3/10 CGPA

Certificate and Courses

- Certificate course on “Decoding corporate and real estate transactions and drafting”
 - having dedicated sessions on Technology Transfer Agreement drafting
- Certificate course on Intellectual Property Rights (IPR)
 - (Conducted by Fergusson College in collaboration with URDIP Pune) Course duration: Four months
- Online general certificate course on intellectual property rights by WIPO (DL101);
- Certified workshop on PLC & SCADA
- Participated in DBT STAR college program- “Hands on Experience with various Sensors interfacing and signal conditioning circuits”
- Participated in workshop on Internet Of Things (conducted by GEEKSLAB in association with AIESEC IIT DELHI at Fergusson College, Pune).